
From: Danforth, Christopher
Sent: 2/14/2013 10:35:21 AM
To: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc: Tan, Lee-Whei (lee-whei.tan@cpuc.ca.gov); Khoury, Dexter

(dexter.khoury@cpuc.ca.gov); Campbell, Michael 
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Dates to talk about rate transition and GRC phase 2

Hi Trina

It looks like the only time available would be 3:30 to 5:00. If you come here, we could meet during that 
time period. If we go there, we couldn't start until 4:00 and we might go to 5:30. We're not interested in 
a technical bill calculator discussion. We've already had PG&E give us a fairly extensive walk-through 
of the model. We're more interested in the big picture issues of transitioning to time varying pricing.

The people attending would be the three shown on the "cc" list above and me.

Chris Danforth 
415-703-1481

From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 5:41 PM
To: Danforth, Christopher; Tan, Lee-Whei
Subject: Fwd: Dates to talk about rate transition and GRC phase 2

Chris, if the times proposed by Trina work on our side, could you confirm with her please — 
and put in our outlook calendars?

MC

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Homer, Trina" <TNHc@,pge.eom>
Date: February 13, 2013, 4:55:17 PM MST
To: "'Campbell, Michael'" <Miehael.Campbell@,epue.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Dates to talk about rate transition and GRC phase 2

Hey there, hope you’re enjoying your snow trip! Not sure if you’re checking 
your email while you’re out; if so, the 25th in the afternoon gets the most “yes”
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votes from folks here. One thing that would be helpful to know is how many 
people you’re bringing - do you envision a smaller group conversation or are 
you looking to include more folks? And is it safe to assume this is not a 
technical bill calculator conversation, but more clarifying each of our respective 
big-picture visions for an end state and what a transition might look like to get 
there? Either kind of conversation is fine, but it’s different sets of people I’d 
bring depending on what kind of conversation you want to have. I assumed it’s 
a big-picture oriented conversation from the one topic you told me you wanted 
to cover, but I know better than to assume. Let me know,

TAH

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 2:04 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Subject: Dates to talk about rate transition and GRC phase 2

Trina:

Nice to chat yesterday. When I get back from Colorado, let’s try to find a time 
to meet up in person. It’s been too long!

The core part of our rates team (plus me) looks available to meet the following 
dates:

<!—[if !supportLists]—>• <!—[endif]—>2/20 from 1:30 to 3:00,

<!—[if !supportLists]—>• <!—[endif]—>2/25: any time in the P.M.,

<!—[if IsupportLists]—>*L <!—[endif]—>3rd choice, 2/22: any time in
the P.M.

Let me know if any of these work for right folks on your team.

MC

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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